



Committee Meeting Minutes

Boy Scout Troop 640

5707 S Simms St.

Littleton, CO 80127

August 17, 2022

7:00 PM via Zoom

Scoutmaster: Jon Strauss

Committee Chair: Keel Ross

Treasurer: Mike Bielkiewicz

Secretary: Sharon Farrar

Advancement Chairs: Curtis Strous

Recruitment: Katherine Strozinski

Popcorn: Lisa Habegger

Attendees: Jon Strauss, Mike Bielkiewicz, Chris Naber, Keel Ross, Lisa Habegger, Tom Findley, Brett Borstad, Sharon Farrar, Curtis Strous

Old Business:

Completed Events:

-Summer Camp Feedback- Chris-Agenda not exactly followed-Keel email to Council Scouts do NOT have to complete rank requirements again, if there is a question Next year-Out of state? Melita? Mike would lead. Discuss at next PLC.

-Alaska Trip- Successful, good guides, continue to offer this trip again in 2-3 years?

Upcoming:

September-

- Elections- September 12th, new SPL and youth leadership
- Shooting Sports was for the 23rd-maybe only Camporee as the 2nd weekend is 70-80% shooting-or maybe a day trip to Mackey Archery Club in Bailey
- Court of Honor- 26th, Curtis has transcripts ready for the 2 MCs

October-

- Camporee 1st 2 weekends,
- 4 days for Dunes trip over school holiday

Scoutmaster Corner:

- New families are visiting
- Needs adults for the highly recommended Woodbadge Training

Treasurer:

- 1st Bank needs a letter from Charter Org member for permission and tax ID to transfer from Wells Fargo. Mike and Jon to get.
- King Sooper-quarterly deposit came in
- Accounts-in order
- PayPal set up for donors
- Canoe trailer-ideas shared: modify ours, customize one from Harbor Freight?
Mike will continue to check options

Advancement:

- Eagle Projects
 - not to add requirements
 - Keel will introduce Curtis to District Rep

- Present Advancement review
- Need to set Benny Polich's Eagle BOR in the next few weeks

New Business:

Court of Honor

- September '22
- Prior to mtg conduct BORs
- Include new parents
- Curtis to create new program to have scouts augment

Recruitment

- Need to develop a new recruitment plan
- Work with local troops
- Pin Adventure
 - Work with Troop 847 on a pin with the Webelos-Tom Finley

OA

- Next Ordeal Oct 14,15,16

Open Items:

PLC

- Adults (ASM,committee) to provide coaching to scouts
- Discuss advance planning and how to plan
- Feedback from BORs and scouts
- Allow Patrol Leaders more input
- Separate Meeting?

OA

- Next Ordeal Oct 14,15,16

Popcorn

- Lisa needs help to pick it up at American Furniture Warehouse-use trailer?

Fundraising

- Corey Johnson willing to coordinate restarting Wreath sales

Next Meeting

- September 21 at 7PM via Zoom

